7125125, 1:25 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Preliminary ADQ Seneca [IW TR83

OLORADO Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Re: Preliminary ADQ Seneca IIW TR83

1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Fri, Jul 25, 2025 at 1:21 PM
To: "Kawcak, Miranda" <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Miranda,
The Division extended the decision date to 1 August.

Thank you,

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

On Fri, Jul 25, 2025 at 9:03 AM Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com> wrote:
Robin,
please extend the decision date for TR83 to Aug 1st, 2025.

Thanks
Miranda

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 5:21:26 PM

To: Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: Preliminary ADQ Seneca I[IW TR83

Good Afternoon Miranda,
The Division extended the Decision date to 25 July 2025 for the Seneca TR83 permitting action.

Thank you.

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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